
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Governance Services on 01432 
261659 or e-mail ruth.goldwater@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the 
meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Audit and Governance 
Committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 23 June 2014 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford, HR1 1SH 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

Please note that road works are underway in the vicinity of Hafod 
Road. This could have an effect on your journey time. 

For any further information please contact: 

Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 261659 
Email: ruth.goldwater@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Audit and 
Governance Committee 
Membership  
  

Chairman Councillor JG Jarvis 
Vice-Chairman Councillor EMK Chave 
   
 Councillor CNH Attwood  
 Councillor PGH Cutter  
 Councillor MAF Hubbard  
 Councillor TM James  
 Councillor Brig P Jones CBE  
 Councillor PJ McCaull  
 Councillor NP Nenadich  
 Councillor J Stone  
 

Non Voting   
 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  23 JUNE 2014 
 

 

AGENDA  
 Pages 
  
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in 
place of a Member of the Committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the 
agenda. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

7 - 10 

 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 9 May 2014. 
 

 

5.   PRESENTATION FROM NEW INTERNAL AUDIT PROVIDERS - SOUTH 
WEST AUDIT PARTNERSHIP (SWAP) 
 

11 - 12 

 To receive an introductory presentation from the South West Audit 
Partnership. 
 

 

6.   INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER 
 

13 - 18 

 To seek the Committee’s approval of the Internal Audit Charter for the period 
1 June 2014 to 31 March 2015. 
 

 

7.   INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014-15 
 

19 - 28 

 To seek the Committee’s approval of the Internal Audit Plan for the period 1 
June 2014 to 31 March 2015. 
 

 

8.   GRANT THORNTON AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE 
 

29 - 46 

 To note and comment on the external auditors update report for 
Herefordshire Council. 
 

 

9.   2014/15 ANNUAL AUDIT FEE 
 

47 - 52 

 To seek the Committee’s agreement to the annual audit fee. 
 

 

10.   WASTE CONTRACT 
 

 

 To receive a verbal update from the Assistant Director, Governance. 
 

 

11.   ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 
 

 

 To receive an update from the Section 151 Officer on the process for 
developing the Annual Governance Statement. 
 

 





The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 

to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 

Public Transport Links 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately 

every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the 
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with 
Old Eign Hill.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 

 
 

5



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the 
circular car park at the front of the building.  A check will be 
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated 
the building following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Audit and Governance Committee 
held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford, HR1 1SH on Friday 9 May 2014 at 10.00 am 
  

Present: Councillor J Stone (Chairman) 
   
 Councillors: EMK Chave, MAF Hubbard, TM James, Brig P Jones CBE and 

PJ McCaull 
 
  
In attendance: Councillors MD Lloyd-Hayes and A Seldon 
  
Officers:  P Robinson (Chief Financial Officer), T Brown (Governance Services) 

 
Councillor RC Hunt and Councillor PJ Watts   
 
The Committee observed a minute’s silence in memory of Councillors RC Hunt and PJ 
Watts. 
 

36. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
Apologies were received from Councillors CNH Attwood, PGH Cutter, NP Nenadich and 
DB Wilcox. 
 

37. NAMED SUBSTITUTES   
 
There were no named substitutes. 
 

38. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

39. MINUTES   
 
In relation to Minute no 29, the Committee’s role in considering the waste disposal 
contract was discussed.  It was acknowledged that the respective roles of the Audit and 
Governance Committee and the General Overview and Scrutiny Committee needed to 
be clear.  It was noted that the Solicitor to the Council would be submitting a report on 
the contract to the next meeting.  The final value for money report by Deloitte on the 
decision to vary the Waste Management PFI contract with Mercia Waste Management 
Ltd to design, build and operate an Energy from Waste facility would also be submitted 
to the Committee when received.  This was due to be updated following finalisation of 
contract negotiations with Mercia Waste Management Ltd and financial close on the 
contract in May 2014. 
 
In relation to Minute no 32, the Chairman proposed that resolution (b) (a report on the 
implications of the “2016 tipping point report” by Grant Thornton be made to the 
Committee) should be amended on the basis that there was nothing at this stage to add 
to what had been discussed at the Committee’s meeting in March and that it would be 
more appropriate for a report to be brought forward if it were necessary to do so. 
 
In relation to Minute no 34 – Ross-on-Wye Community Governance Review Group the 
Chairman reported on progress and again complimented the officers involved on their 
work. 

AGENDA ITEM 4

7



 

 
RESOLVED:  That the Minutes of the meeting held on 18 March 2014 be confirmed 
as a correct record and signed by the Chairman, subject to Minute no 32 
resolution (b) being amended to read: 
 
(b) if the Chief Financial Officer becomes concerned about the Council’s 

financial resilience in the light of the findings of the  “2016 tipping point 
report” by Grant Thornton a report will be made to the Committee. 

 
(The Chairman agreed that agenda item 7 (minute no 42 refers) would be considered 
first followed by the remaining items.) 
 

40. PROGRESS REPORT ON 2013/14 INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN   
 
The Chief Finance Officer presented the report. 
 
He commented that the employment of the South West Audit Partnership as the 
Council’s internal auditors would provide additional audit resource.  He noted that the 
intention was that the new auditors would give a presentation to the Committee at its 
next meeting. 
 
He drew attention to the four areas where the auditors considered “Limited Assurance” 
was provided: Data Protection, Income Collection, Public Health – Food Licensing, and 
the Gypsy and Traveller function, and the actions being taken. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 

41. BUDGET MONITORING REPORT - JANUARY 2014   
 
The Committee received an update on the financial position to the end of January 2014 
as reported to Cabinet on 13 March 2014, including the arrangements for future budget 
monitoring. 
 
The Chief Financial Officer presented the report.  He commented that the expectation 
was that the forecast outturn for the year would be in line with projected expenditure and 
that there would be a break-even position. 
 
The successful bid for a capitalisation directive for one-off expenditure on transformation 
was discussed.  The Chief Financial Officer commented that this did increase short term 
borrowing but allowed for the cost of the transformation programme to be spread over 
the next five years. 
 
The Chief Financial Officer also provided clarification of the efficiencies achieved in 
public health, adults and children’s wellbeing services.  In response to concern that 
important preventative measures would be diluted he said that this would not be the 
case.  The efficiencies reflected the benefits of integration and joint working. 
 
He agreed to provide clarification on what expenditure fell within the heading “other 
central budgets” to Councillor Hubbard. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the report and the forecast position be noted. 
 

42. COUNCIL CONSTITUTION   
 
The Committee was asked to note the technical amendments being made to the 
council’s constitution under authority delegated to the Monitoring Officer, as set out in an 

8



 

appendix to the report, and to consider arrangements for further review of the 
constitution. 
 
The Chief Financial Officer presented the report.  He emphasised that the changes 
referred to in the appendix were technical, reflecting changes made to job titles and/or 
job responsibilities, and the law, and  incorporating decisions taken by council. 
 
Some Members considered that a more detailed explanation of the changes to the 
content of the constitution could have been given and would have been helpful, although 
it was accepted that the changes were being presented for information.  When 
amendments of a more fundamental nature were brought forward it was emphasised 
that it would be important for the detail of  the wording to be clearly set out so that 
Members could satisfy themselves that it was intelligible. 
 
Members supported the establishment of a working group to review the constitution.  
Councillor EMK Chave expressed an interest in serving on the working group.  She also 
requested that the need to consider amending paragraph 4.1.7 of the Constitution to 
provide that the time allocated for a break in proceedings at Council meetings should not 
be counted as part of the three hour time limit should be logged. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That  (a) the technical amendments being made to the constitution summarised at 

Appendix A to the report be noted; 
 
 (b)  a working group be established to participate in reviews of the 

constitution, reporting to the Audit and Governance Committee which 
will then make recommendations to Council on any proposed changes to 
the Constitution; and 

 
(c)  Group Leaders each be invited to nominate up to two representatives to 

serve on the working group and agree who will chair the working group. 
 
 

 
The meeting ended at 11.00 am CHAIRMAN 

9



10



1

SWAP
A Brief Introduction

SWAP History

• Started in 2005 as a Joint Committee
• 2 initial partners
• Now 9 Districts, 2 Counties, 2 Unitary
• Present in 6 counties
• 2013 – change in governance arrangements

SWAP Limited

• Since 1st April, 2013
• Publically owned company limited by 
guarantee

• Wholly controlled by the partners
• “Teckal” compliant
• Employ 60+ full time equivalent staff

Governance
• Board of directors

– One appointed by each partner (officers), three 
executive directors, two Member representatives

– Oversee implementation of strategy and 
operations

• Members Board
– One Member per partner
– Sets budget, strategy and business plan
– Approves audited accounts

Professional Standards

• IIA Professional Practices Framework
• Code of Ethics
• Public Sector Internal Audit Standards – PSIAS
• Local Government Application Note
• SWAP have been externally assessed as 
compliant

Mission Statement

“Owned by the public to serve the public”

A not for profit organisation delivering high 
quality, innovative, value added Internal Audit 
Services by applying global standards at a local 
level for our partners and their customers, 
helping them make the right decisions. 

AGENDA ITEM 5

11



11/06/14

2

Working in Partnership

We aim to:
• Provide a professional cost effective, high 
quality Internal Audit service to all partners 
that understands their business needs.

• Improve the standard of corporate 
governance, risk management and internal 
control systems for all partners.

Objectives

• Continuously improve the quality of the Internal 
Audit service we provide. 

• To deliver the agreed plan. Complete 95% of 
planned audits on time and on budget. 

• Stay within the budget approved by the 
Members.   

• Ensure that a sustainable Internal Audit service is 
available to all of our partners at all times. 

Objectives

• Attract new partners where it is beneficial both to 
the partnership and the prospective partner. 

• Create an outstanding working environment to 
attract and retain high quality Internal Auditors. 

• Share best practice ideas and promote 
continuous challenge. 

• Provide an Internal Audit overview on Corporate 
Governance Issues. 

SWAP Performance

• 95%+ of plans completed
• 85% client satisfaction rate
• Passed externally assessed Quality Assurance 
Review as “fully compliant with Standards”

• Consistently delivered on time and to budget
• Quality Improvement Program
• Fees held at same level for 8 years

Benefits for Herefordshire
• Significant on!going savings
• Regular on!site management presence
• Opportunity to share best practice and learn 

from 12 other partners
• Significant increase in productivity and 

number of audits completed 

• Greater opportunities for staff that have 
transferred

The Future

• Up to 20% of turnover with non!partners
• Development of a training program
• Expansion where it makes sense
• Maintaining/ reducing costs
• Continuing to improve quality
• Defensive/protective focus
• Fraud detection and prevention

12



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Jacqui Gooding – Audit Manager – South West Audit Partnership on Tel 07872500675 

 

 

MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 23 JUNE 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER  

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF QUALITY – SOUTH WEST 
AUDIT PARTNERSHIP 

 

Alternative Options 

1 There are no alternative options as this Charter is a requirement of the arrangements 
between Herefordshire Council and the South West Audit Partnership.  

Reasons for Recommendations 

2 To ensure compliance with good practice as set out in the International Professional 
Practices Framework of the Institute of Internal Auditors and the Public Sector 
Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS). 

Key Considerations 

3 The Internal Audit Charter is set out in Appendix A.   

 

Classification  

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision. 

Wards Affected 

County-wide.  

Purpose 

To seek the Committee’s approval of the Internal Audit Charter for the period 1 June 2014 
to 31 March 2015.  

Recommendation(s) 

THAT: subject to any comments the Internal Audit Charter be approved.  

AGENDA ITEM 6

13



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Jacqui Gooding – Audit Manager – South West Audit Partnership on Tel 07872500675 

 

4 The Charter sets out the nature, role, responsibility, status and authority of internal 
auditing within Herefordshire Council, and to outline the scope of internal audit work.  

Community Impact 

5 This report does not impact on this area. 

Equality and Human Rights 

6 This report does not impact on this area. 

Financial Implications 

7 There are no financial implications. 

Legal Implications 

8 There are no legal implications.   

Risk Management 

9 Without an approved Charter there is a risk that the South West Audit Partnership will 
not have: 

• the support of management and the Council  

• direct access and freedom to report to senior management including the Chief 
Executive and the Audit and Governance Committee  

• access to any records, personnel, or physical property of the Council for audit 
work 

Consultees 

10 The Section 151 Officer was consulted in the drafting of this report.  

Appendices 

Appendix A – Internal Audit Charter. 

Background Papers 

• None identified. 

 

 
 
 

14



Herefordshire Council Audit and Governance Committee 23 June 2014                     

Internal Audit Charter 

Purpose 
The purpose of this Charter is to set out the nature, role, responsibility, status and authority of internal 
auditing within Herefordshire Council, and to outline the scope of internal audit work. 

Approval 
This Charter will be presented to the Audit and Governance Committee1  for approval each year to confirm 
it remains accurate and up to date.  The Charter is presented to the Committee today for approval.  

Provision of Internal Audit Services 
The internal audit service is provided by the South West Audit Partnership Limited (SWAP).  SWAP is a Local 
Authority controlled company.  This charter should be read in conjunction with the Service Agreement, 
which forms part of the legal agreement between the SWAP partners. 

The budget for the provision of the internal audit service is determined by the Council, in conjunction with 
the Members Meeting.  The general financial provisions are laid down in the legal agreement, including the 
level of financial contribution by the Council, and may only be amended by unanimous agreement of the 
Members Meeting.  The budget is based on an audit needs assessment that was carried out when 
determining the Council’s level of contribution to SWAP.  This will be reviewed each year by the Chief 
Financial Officer in consultation with the Chief Executive of SWAP. 

Role of Internal Audit 
Internal audit is an independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and 
improve the Council’s operations.  It helps the Council accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic 
disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and 
governance processes. 

Responsibilities of Management and of Internal Audit 

Management2 
Management is responsible for determining the scope, except where specified by statute, of internal audit 
work and for deciding the action to be taken on the outcome of, or findings from, their work. Management 
is responsible for ensuring SWAP has:  

· the support of management and the Council; and 
· direct access and freedom to report to senior management, including the Chief Executive  and the Audit 

and Governance Committee. 

Management is responsible for maintaining internal controls, including proper accounting records and other 
management information suitable for running the Authority.  Management is also responsible for the 
appropriate and effective management of risk. 

Internal Audit 
Internal audit is responsible for operating under the policies established by management in line with best 
practice. 
                                            
1 The Standards require that Internal Audit report to the Board.  CIPFA have, via the Public Sector Internal Audit 

Standards (PSIAS) Guidelines, determined that the Audit and Governance Committee in this instance represents the 
Board. 

2 In this instance Management refers to the Management Team 

APPENDIX A

15



Herefordshire Council Audit and Governance Committee 23 June 2014                     

Internal audit is responsible for conducting its work in accordance with the Code of Ethics and Standards for 
the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing as set by the Institute of Internal Auditors and further guided 
by interpretation provided by the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS).   

Internal audit is not responsible for any of the activities which it audits.  SWAP staff will not assume 
responsibility for the design, installation, operation or control of any procedures.  SWAP staff who have 
previously worked for Herefordshire Council will not be asked to review any aspects of their previous 
department's work until one year has passed since they left that area. 

Relationship with the External Auditors/Other Regulatory Bodies 
Internal Audit will co-ordinate its work with others wherever this is beneficial to the organisation. 

Status of Internal Audit in the Organisation 
The Chief Executive of SWAP is responsible to the SWAP Board of Directors and the Members Meeting.  The 
Chief Executive of SWAP and the Director of Quality also report to the Chief Financial Officer as Section 151 
Officer, and report to the Audit and Governance Committee as set out below. 

Appointment or removal of the Chief Executive of SWAP is the sole responsibility of the Members Meeting.  

Scope and authority of Internal Audit work 
There are no restrictions placed upon the scope of internal audit's work. SWAP staff engaged on internal 
audit work are entitled to receive and have access to whatever information or explanations they consider 
necessary to fulfil their responsibilities to senior management. In this regard, internal audit may have access 
to any records, personnel or physical property of Herefordshire Council. 

Internal audit work will normally include, but is not restricted to: 

· reviewing the reliability and integrity of financial and operating information and the means used to 
identify, measure, classify and report such information; 

· evaluating and appraising the risks associated with areas under review and make proposals for improving 
the management of risks; 

· appraise the effectiveness and reliability of the enterprise risk management framework and recommend 
improvements where necessary; 

· assist management and Members to identify risks and controls with regard to the objectives of the 
Council and its services; 

· reviewing the systems established by management to ensure compliance with those policies, plans, 
procedures, laws and regulations which could have a significant impact on operations and reports, and 
determining whether Herefordshire Council is in compliance; 

· reviewing the means of safeguarding assets and, as appropriate, verifying the existence of assets; 

· appraising the economy, efficiency and effectiveness with which resources are employed; 
 

 

16



Herefordshire Council Audit and Governance Committee 23 June 2014                     

· reviewing operations or programmes to ascertain whether results are consistent with established 
objectives and goals and whether the operations or programmes are being carried out as planned; 

· reviewing the operations of the council in support of the Council’s anti-fraud and corruption policy; 

· at the specific request of management, internal audit may provide consultancy services provided: 
 

Ø the internal auditors independence is not compromised 
Ø the internal audit service has the necessary skills to carry out the assignment, or can obtain such 

skills without undue cost or delay 
Ø the scope of the consultancy assignment is clearly defined and management have made proper 

provision for resources within the annual audit plan 
Ø management understand that the work being undertaken is not internal audit work.  

Planning and Reporting  
SWAP will submit to the Audit and Governance Committee, for approval, an annual internal audit plan, 
setting out the recommended scope of their work in the period. 

The annual plan will be developed with reference to the risks the organisation will be facing in the 
forthcoming year, whilst providing a balance of current and on-going risks, reviewed on a cyclical basis.  The 
plan will be reviewed on a quarterly basis to ensure it remains adequately resourced, current and addresses 
new and emerging risks. 

SWAP will carry out the work as agreed, report the outcome and findings, and will make recommendations 
on the action to be taken as a result to the appropriate manager and Director.  SWAP will report at least 
four times a year to the Audit and Governance Committee.  SWAP will also report a summary of their 
findings, including any persistent and outstanding issues, to the Audit and Governance Committee on a 
regular basis. 

Internal audit reports will normally be by means of a brief presentation to the relevant manager 
accompanied by a detailed report in writing.  The detailed report will be copied to the relevant line 
management, who will already have been made fully aware of the detail and whose co-operation in 
preparing the summary report will have been sought.  The detailed report will also be copied to the Chief 
Financial Officer and to other relevant line management. 

The Chief Executive of SWAP will submit an annual report to the Audit and Governance Committee 
providing an overall opinion of the status of risk and internal control within the council, based on the 
internal audit work conducted during the previous year. 

In addition to the reporting lines outlined above, the Chief Executive of SWAP and the Director of Quality 
have the unreserved right to report directly to the Leader of the Council, the Chairman of the Audit and 
Governance Committee, the Council’s Chief Executive or the External Audit Manager. 

June 2014 

17



18



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Jacqui Gooding – Audit Manager – South West Audit Partnership on Tel 07872500675 

 

 

MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 23 JUNE 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014 -15 

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF QUALITY – SOUTH WEST 
AUDIT PARTNERSHIP 

 

Alternative Options 

1 There are no alternative options as this Plan is a requirement of the Public Sector 
Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS). 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2 To ensure the Council complies with recommended best practice as set out in the 
PSIAS. 

Key Considerations 

3 The Internal Audit Plan report is set out in Appendix A.   

4 The Internal Audit Plan 2014-15 is set out in Appendix B. 

Classification  

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision. 

Wards Affected 

County-wide.  

Purpose 

To seek the Committee’s approval of the Internal Audit Plan for 2014 - 15 for the period 1 
June 2014 to 31 March 2015.  

Recommendation(s) 

THAT: subject to any comments the Internal Audit Plan 2014 - 15 be approved.  

AGENDA ITEM 7

19



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Jacqui Gooding – Audit Manager – South West Audit Partnership on Tel 07872500675 

 

5 The Plan sets out the work required for Internal Audit to give an opinion on the 
adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s risk management, governance and 
internal control arrangements.  

Community Impact 

6 This report does not impact on this area. 

Equality and Human Rights 

7 This report does not impact on this area. 

Financial Implications 

8 There are no financial implications.  

Legal Implications 

9 There are no legal implications. 

Risk Management 

10 There is the risk that the Annual Internal Audit Plan does not take into account the 
key issues and risks facing the Council and does not provide adequate coverage of 
the Council’s key systems for the Head of Internal Audit to form an opinion on the 
Council’s control environment. The process by which the plan has been compiled 
mitigates this risk. 

11 There is also a risk that there may be insufficient resources available to deliver the 
planned programme of audit work. To mitigate this, the plan has been based on an 
assessment of the resources available from the South West Audit Partnership.  
Regular meetings will held between the SWAP Internal Audit Manager and the Chief 
Financial Officer which allows regular monitoring of resource availability. 

Consultees 

12 Meetings have been held with the Directors, Chief Financial Officer and other key 
officers to develop the Internal Audit Plan.  

Appendices 

Appendix A – Internal Audit Plan Report 2014-15 

Appendix B – Internal Audit Plan 2014-15 

Background Papers 

None identified. 
 

20



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 
  

       
                               

  H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it

 P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it
 §

 R
is

k 
§ 

Sp
ec

ia
l I

nv
es

ti
ga

ti
on

s 
§ 

Co
ns

ul
ta

nc
y 

 

APPENDIX A

21



 
   

 

SW
AP

 w
or

k 
is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

ra
ct

ic
es

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

of
 th

e 
In

st
it

ut
e 

of
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 fu

rt
he

r 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

St
an

da
rd

s 

                  

Th
e 

co
nt

ac
ts

 a
t S

W
A

P 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
it

h 
th

is
 r

ep
or

t a
re

: 
 G

er
ry

 C
ox

 
Ch

ie
f E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- S
W

AP
 

Te
l: 

01
93

5 
46

23
71

 
ge

rr
y.

co
x@

so
ut

hw
es

ta
ud

it.
co

.u
k 

 Ia
n 

Ba
ke

r  
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f Q
ua

lit
y 

Te
l: 

07
91

76
28

77
4 

Ia
n.

ba
ke

r@
so

ut
hw

es
ta

ud
it.

co
.u

k 
 Ja

cq
ui

 G
oo

di
ng

 
Au

di
t M

an
ag

er
 

Te
l: 

07
87

25
00

67
5 

ja
cq

ui
.g

oo
di

ng
@

so
ut

hw
es

ta
ud

it.
co

. u
k 

  

  

    Ro
le

 o
f I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 1
 

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 

 Th
e 

An
nu

al
 P

la
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 2

 
 Th

e 
An

nu
al

 P
la

n 
– 

Co
nt

in
ue

d 
 

 
 

 
 

Pa
ge

 3
 

Co
nt

en
ts

 

22



 
   

 

SW
AP

 w
or

k 
is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

ra
ct

ic
es

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

of
 th

e 
In

st
it

ut
e 

of
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 fu

rt
he

r 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

St
an

da
rd

s 

  
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
Pa

ge
 1

 
O

ur
 a

ud
it

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
is

 s
pl

it
 

be
tw

ee
n:

 
 

· 
Ke

y 
Co

nt
ro

l A
ud

it
 

· 
Fr

au
d/

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

A
ud

it
 

· 
IT

 A
ud

it
 

· 
O

pe
ra

ti
on

al
 A

ud
it

 
· 

Fo
llo

w
 U

p 
A

ud
it

 
· 

U
rg

en
t W

or
k/

Sp
ec

ia
l 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 
 

Ro
le

 o
f I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it

 
 Th

e 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 t
he

 S
ou

th
 W

es
t 

Au
di

t 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
(S

W
A

P)
. 

 S
W

AP
 h

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

 t
o 

th
e 

St
an

da
rd

s 
of

 t
he

 I
ns

tit
ut

e 
of

 I
nt

er
na

l 
Au

di
to

rs
 a

nd
 i

s 
al

so
 

gu
id

ed
 b

y 
in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 S

ec
to

r 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

St
an

da
rd

s .
  

Th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 t
he

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
is

 a
ls

o 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

‘In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
Ch

ar
te

r’
 w

hi
ch

 i
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 t
he

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 to
da

y 
fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l f
or

 2
01

4 -
15

.  

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

op
in

io
n 

on
 t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

, 
ris

k 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

by
 e

va
lu

at
in

g 
its

 e
ff

ec
tiv

en
es

s.
  I

n 
or

de
r 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

hi
s,

 th
e 

au
di

t 
ac

tiv
ity

 is
 s

pl
it 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s 
lis

te
d 

to
 th

e 
le

ft
. 

 Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 

It
 is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
by

 t
he

 P
ub

lic
 S

ec
to

r 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

St
an

da
rd

s 
th

at
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 n
om

in
at

e 
a 

‘B
oa

rd
’ t

o 
ov

er
se

e 
(m

on
ito

r 
an

d 
sc

ru
tin

is
e)

 t
he

 w
or

k 
of

 I
nt

er
na

l 
Au

di
t.

 A
s 

su
ch

, 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 t
o 

se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ov

er
si

gh
t,

 t
hi

s 
Co

un
ci

l 
ha

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 t
ha

t,
 t

he
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 w

ill
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 t
hi

s 
fu

nc
tio

n.
  T

he
 p

la
n 

is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

A
 to

 th
is

 re
po

rt
 a

nd
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ac

tiv
ity

 fo
r t

he
 

20
14

/1
5 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r f
or

 th
e 

pe
rio

d 
1st

 Ju
ne

 2
01

4 
to

 3
1st

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
5.

 

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 p

la
n 

da
ys

 a
re

 o
nl

y 
in

di
ca

tiv
e 

fo
r p

la
nn

in
g 

ou
r r

es
ou

rc
es

.  
At

 th
e 

st
ar

t o
f e

ac
h 

au
di

t a
n 

in
iti

al
 m

ee
tin

g 
is

 h
el

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 t

he
 t

er
m

s 
of

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 f

or
 t

he
 a

ud
it 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 t

he
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

an
d 

sc
op

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

. 
 A

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 t

o 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
la

n 
ite

m
s,

 i
n 

te
rm

s 
of

 d
ay

s,
 a

re
 m

an
ag

ed
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 a
nn

ua
l 

pa
ym

en
t 

m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

Co
un

ci
l. 

Th
e 

pl
an

 is
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

to
 b

ot
h 

O
ff

ic
er

s 
an

d 
M

em
be

rs
 t

ha
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d 

im
m

in
en

t 
ris

ks
 f

ac
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Au
th

or
ity

 a
re

 a
de

qu
at

el
y 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
an

d 
m

an
ag

ed
.  

Th
e 

pl
an

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 r
em

ai
n 

fle
xi

bl
e 

as
 n

ew
 a

nd
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 r
is

ks
 a

re
 id

en
tif

ie
d.

  
A

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 t

o 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 
pl

an
 w

ill
 o

nl
y 

be
 m

ad
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
fo

rm
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
th

e 
Ch

ie
f F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ff

ic
er

 - 
(S

ec
tio

n1
51

 O
ff

ic
er

). 

23



 
   

 

SW
AP

 w
or

k 
is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

ra
ct

ic
es

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

of
 th

e 
In

st
it

ut
e 

of
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 fu

rt
he

r 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

St
an

da
rd

s 

                                   In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it
 P

la
n 
–

 2
01

4/
15

 
Pa

ge
 2

 

Th
e 

A
nn

ua
l P

la
n 

 
Th

e 
A

nn
ua

l P
la

n 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 t

o 
th

e 
be

st
 o

f 
ou

r 
ab

ili
ty

 w
e 

ha
ve

 c
ov

er
ed

 t
he

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 r

is
ks

, t
he

 a
nn

ua
l i

nt
er

na
l a

ud
it 

pl
an

 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 w
ith

 t
he

 c
o-

op
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f 
th

e 
Ch

ie
f 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l O
ff

ic
er

 (
Se

ct
io

n 
15

1 
O

ff
ic

er
), 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 b

et
w

ee
n 

In
te

rn
al

 A
u d

it 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 S
en

io
r 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

. T
he

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
 is

 
no

tio
na

lly
 b

ro
ke

n 
do

w
n 

ac
ro

ss
 v

ar
io

us
 a

ud
it 

ca
te

go
ri

es
; t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 e
ac

h:
 

 Ke
y 

Co
nt

ro
l A

ud
it

 –
 fo

cu
s 

pr
im

ar
ily

 o
n 

ke
y 

ris
ks

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
m

aj
or

 f
in

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 IT

 s
ys

te
m

s.
  I

t 
is

 
es

se
nt

ia
l 

th
at

 a
ll 

ke
y 

co
nt

ro
ls

 i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ex

te
rn

al
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

w
ith

 t
he

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

.  
Fo

r 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

w
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 h
ad

 t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 t
oi

ai
se

 w
ith

 t
he

 
Co

un
ci

l’s
 E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
ito

rs
 b

ut
 h

av
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 t
he

 f
ul

l s
ui

te
 o

f 
Ke

y 
Co

nt
ro

l A
ud

its
 s

o 
th

at
 S

W
AP

 c
an

 b
ec

om
e 

fa
m

ili
ar

 w
ith

 t
he

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
co

nt
ro

ls
 in

 t
he

se
 m

aj
or

 f
in

an
ci

al
 a

re
as

. 
 T

he
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 n
ot

 d
up

lic
at

e,
 b

ut
 r

at
he

r 
co

m
pl

em
en

t t
he

 w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

Ex
te

rn
al

 A
ud

ito
rs

.  

 Fr
au

d/
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
A

ud
it

 –
 S

W
AP

 o
pe

ra
te

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
is

ed
 F

ra
ud

 T
ea

m
 w

ho
 w

ill
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 p
ro

ac
tiv

e 
fr

au
d 

re
vi

ew
s 

an
d 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 r

ea
ct

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

sh
ou

ld
 t

he
 n

ee
d 

ar
is

e.
  

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
vi

ew
s 

fo
cu

s 
pr

im
ar

ily
 o

n 
th

e 
ke

y 
ris

ks
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 c

ro
ss

 c
ut

tin
g 

ar
ea

s 
th

at
 a

re
 c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
an

d/
or

 i
m

pa
ct

 a
t 

a 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ra
th

er
 t

ha
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

le
ve

l. 
 It

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

th
at

 a
re

 
in

he
re

nt
ly

 h
ig

he
r 

ris
k.

  
Th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill

, 
in

 s
om

e 
ca

se
s,

 e
na

bl
e 

SW
AP

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

w
ith

 a
dd

ed
 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
th

at
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

as
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

nd
uc

tin
g 

m
os

t 
of

 t
he

se
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

at
 a

ll 
ou

r 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
Si

te
s.

 

24



 
   

 

SW
AP

 w
or

k 
is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

ra
ct

ic
es

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

of
 th

e 
In

st
it

ut
e 

of
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 fu

rt
he

r 
gu

id
ed

 b
y 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
 P

ub
lic

 S
ec

to
r I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

St
an

da
rd

s 

   In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it
 P

la
n 
–

 2
01

4/
15

 
Pa

ge
 3

 

Th
e 

A
nn

ua
l P

la
n 

- C
on

ti
nu

ed
 

 
Th

e 
A

nn
ua

l P
la

n 
- C

on
ti

nu
ed

 

IT
 A

ud
it

s 
– 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
Au

th
or

ity
 w

ith
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 w
ith

 r
eg

ar
ds

 t
o 

th
ei

r 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 

in
du

st
ry

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e.
  S

om
e 

of
 th

es
e 

au
di

ts
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 o

ur
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

 IT
 ri

sk
s.

   

 O
pe

ra
ti

on
al

 A
ud

it
s 

- a
re

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 a
 s

er
vi

ce
 o

r 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t.
  A

 r
is

k 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

m
at

ri
x 

is
 d

ev
is

ed
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

ar
e 

te
st

ed
.  

W
he

re
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
or

 a
re

as
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d,
 a

ct
io

ns
 

ar
e 

ag
re

ed
 w

it h
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
ed

. 

 U
rg

en
t W

or
k/

Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
je

ct
s 
–

 S
W

AP
 a

ls
o 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
ur

ge
nt

 w
or

k,
 s

pe
ci

al
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
on

 a
 

re
sp

on
si

ve
 b

as
is

 a
t t

he
 re

qu
es

t o
f t

he
 S

en
io

r M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ff
ic

er
 (S

ec
tio

n 
15

1 
O

ff
ic

er
). 

  

  Th
e 

sc
he

du
le

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
at

 A
pp

en
di

x 
B 

de
ta

ils
 th

e 
An

nu
al

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
Pl

an
 fo

r 
20

14
/1

5.
 

 

25



26



Appendix B 

Herefordshire Council Annual Audit Plan 2014-15 
 

Audit Type and Area Number of days (753) 
Key Control Audits 

Main Accounting 20 
Account Payable  -Follow Up  8 
Accounts Receivable 25 
Council Tax  20 
NNDR 20 
Housing and Council Tax Benefits 20 
Payroll  - Follow Up 8 
Treasury Management 10 
Capital Accounting 10 
  

Follow Up (Limited Assurance 13-14 or 12-13) 
Income Collection – Industrial Lets (13-14) 8 
Health and Safety  (Corporate 12-13)  8 
Legal Services (12-13) 8 
Data Protection (12-13 and 13-14)  8 
Gypsy and Traveller Service – Income Processing (13-14)  8 
  

Fraud/Governance Audits 
Risk Management  including risk awareness sessions 20 
Fraud and Corruption Policy – advise and awareness 10 
Whistleblowing Policy 5 
  

IT Audits 
Hardware Asset Management  15 
Software Asset Management 15 
User Access Management  - Accounts Payable and Payroll  10 
ISO27001 Implementation  10 
Education, Health and care Plans data – consultancy on 
Project Board  

8 

  
Operational Audits 

Economy, Communities & Corporate  
Procurement – across all services 30 
Registrars and Coroners  20 
Home School Transport 25 
Elections 15 
  
Adults Wellbeing Service  
Adult Social Care – Financial Contributions and Fairer 
Charging  

25 

Home Point 25 
Homelessness 25 
Framework i – data quality 25 

APPENDIX B

27



Preparation for the Care Bill 15 
Peer Challenge/ Benefits realisation  25 
  
Children’s Wellbeing Service 
Schools – Prevention of Fraud  (8 Schools) 50 
Schools – Safer Recruitment  50 
Looked after Children 25 
Use of Agency Staff across Children’s Service 20 
Safer Recruitment – (excluding schools)  20 
  

Grants 
Green Deal Pioneer Places 5 
Adoption Reform Grant 3 
Care Bill Grant 1 
  

Management  
Corporate Advice  10 
Corporate meetings  10 
External Audit  5 
General Advice 10 
Planning /Client Liaison  40 
 

28



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Peter Robinson, Chief Financial Officer, on Tel (01432) 383519 

 

 

MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 23 JUNE 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: GRANT THORNTON AUDIT AND 
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE  

REPORT BY: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

Alternative Options 

1. There are no Alternative Options  

Reasons for Recommendations 

2. This report provides the Audit and Governance Committee with a progress report 
from Grant Thornton in delivering their responsibilities as Herefordshire Council’s 
external auditors. The paper also includes a summary of emerging national issues 
and developments that may be relevant to Herefordshire. 

Key Considerations 

3. Grant Thornton’s update report for Herefordshire council is attached as an appendix. 
This report provides the Audit and Governance Committee with a progress report 

Classification  

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision.  

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To note and comment on the external auditors update report for Herefordshire Council. 

Recommendation(s) 

THAT:  the report be noted. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8

29



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Peter Robinson, Chief Financial Officer, on Tel (01432) 383519 

 

from Grant Thornton in delivering their responsibilities as Herefordshire Council’s 
external auditors.  

4. The paper also includes a summary of emerging national issues and developments 
that may be relevant to Herefordshire and the Committee may want to consider what 
assurances you would like to receive on these issues. 

Community Impact 

5 None 

Equality and Human Rights 

6 There are no implications arising from this report 

Financial Implications 

7 None 

Legal Implications 

8 None 

Risk Management 

9 The report has identified the key areas of risk and Grant Thornton will report their 
findings to future meetings of the Audit and Governance Committee. 

Consultees 

10 None 

Appendices 

• The Audit Update Report 

Background Papers 

• None identified. 

 

 
 
 

30



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
Ju

ne
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

U
pd

at
e 

 
 Yea

r 
en

d
ed

  3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

9 
Ju

ne
 2

01
4 

P
h

il 
Jo

n
es

 
D

ire
ct

or
 

T
 

+4
4 

(0
) 

12
1 

23
2 

52
53

 
E

  
ph

il.
w

.jo
ne

s@
uk

.g
t.c

om
 

T
er

ry
 T

ob
in

 
S

en
io

r 
M

an
ag

er
 

T
 

+4
4 

(0
) 

 1
21

 2
32

 5
27

6 
E

  
te

rr
y.

p.
to

bi
n@

uk
.g

t.c
om

 

31



Th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 re

la
te

 o
nl

y 
to

 th
e 

m
at

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
to

 o
ur

 a
tte

nt
io

n,
 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 y

ou
 a

s p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s. 

 It
 is

 n
ot

 a
 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
re

co
rd

 o
f a

ll 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 m

at
te

rs
, w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

, a
nd

 in
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 w

e 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

he
ld

 re
sp

on
sib

le
 to

 y
ou

 fo
r r

ep
or

tin
g 

al
l o

f t
he

 ri
sk

s w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ff
ec

t 
yo

ur
 b

us
in

es
s o

r a
ny

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 y

ou
r i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
s. 

 T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

so
le

ly
 fo

r y
ou

r b
en

ef
it 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
qu

ot
ed

 in
 w

ho
le

 o
r i

n 
pa

rt
 w

ith
ou

t o
ur

 p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t. 

W
e 

do
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

t a
ny

 re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 fo
r a

ny
 lo

ss
 o

cc
as

io
ne

d 
to

 a
ny

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 a

ct
in

g,
 

or
 re

fr
ai

ni
ng

 fr
om

 a
ct

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ba

sis
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f t

hi
s r

ep
or

t, 
as

 th
is 

re
po

rt
 w

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r, 

no
r i

nt
en

de
d 

fo
r, 

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ur

po
se

. 

. 

32



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
3 3 

C
on

te
nt

s 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 

P
ag

e 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

4 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
at

 9
 J

un
e 

20
14

 
5 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

 

   
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
au

di
t i

ss
ue

s 
 

7 

   
Lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
 

11
 

   
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
13

 
 

33



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
4 4 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

 T
hi

s 
pa

pe
r 

pr
ov

id
es

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ith

 a
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ou

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
as

 y
ou

r 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
.  

T
he

 p
ap

er
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

:  

•
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 n

at
io

na
l i

ss
ue

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 y
ou

; a
nd

 

•
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
ha

lle
ng

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f t

he
se

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 m
ay

 w
is

h 
to

 c
on

si
de

r.
 

  M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 c

an
 fi

nd
 fu

rt
he

r u
se

fu
l m

at
er

ia
l o

n 
ou

r w
eb

si
te

 w
w

w
.g

ra
nt

-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k,

 w
he

re
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 
se

ct
io

n 
de

di
ca

te
d 

to
 o

ur
 w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r (

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.g
ra

nt
-t

ho
rn

to
n.

co
.u

k/
en

/S
er

vi
ce

s/
P

ub
lic

-S
ec

to
r/

).
 H

er
e 

yo
u 

ca
n 

do
w

nl
oa

d 
co

pi
es

 
of

 o
ur

 p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
   

•
W

or
ki

ng
 in

 ta
nd

em
, l

oc
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
re

vi
ew

 2
01

4,
 o

ur
 th

ird
 a

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

, a
ss

es
si

ng
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
, h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 p
os

in
g 

qu
es

tio
ns

 to
 h

el
p 

as
se

ss
 th

e 
st

re
ng

th
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

•
20

16
 ti

pp
in

g 
po

in
t?

 C
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t, 

su
m

m
ar

y 
fin

di
ng

s 
fr

om
 o

ur
 th

ird
 y

ea
r 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l h

ea
lth

 c
he

ck
s 

of
 E

ng
lis

h 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 

•
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
en

si
on

 S
ch

em
es

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

R
ev

ie
w

, 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f c
ur

re
nt

 p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 b

es
t c

as
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 a
nd

 u
se

fu
l q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
tr

en
gt

hs
 

 If 
yo

u 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 fu
rt

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 a

ny
 it

em
s 

in
 th

is
 b

rie
fin

g,
 o

r 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 re

gi
st

er
 w

ith
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

re
gu

la
r e

m
ai

l u
pd

at
es

 
on

 is
su

es
 th

at
 a

re
 o

f i
nt

er
es

t t
o 

yo
u,

 p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t e

ith
er

 y
ou

r 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
or

 A
ud

it 
M

an
ag

er
. 

  

34



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
5 5 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
t 9

 Ju
ne

 2
01

4 

W
o

rk
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 d

at
e 

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

20
13

-1
4 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 is

su
e 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

ud
it 

pl
an

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 o
ur

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 g

iv
e 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

20
13

-1
4 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

Y
 

D
is

cu
ss

ed
 a

t M
ar

ch
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 

In
te

ri
m

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 

O
ur

 in
te

rim
 fi

el
dw

or
k 

vi
si

t i
nc

lu
de

s:
 

•
up

da
tin

g 
ou

r 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
co

nt
ro

l 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
•

up
da

tin
g 

ou
r 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ys

te
m

s 
•

re
vi

ew
 o

f I
nt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
re

po
rt

s 
on

 c
or

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

sy
st

em
s 

•
ea

rly
 w

or
k 

on
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

is
su

es
 

•
ea

rly
 s

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
te

st
in

g 
  

A
pr

il 
20

14
 

Y
 

W
e 

he
ld

 a
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 M
ar

ch
 fo

r F
in

an
ce

 
st

af
f a

im
ed

 a
t i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 c

lo
se

do
w

n 
pr

oc
es

s,
 w

ith
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
is

su
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r.
 

F
in

an
ce

 s
ta

ff 
ar

e 
at

te
nd

ed
 a

 te
ch

ni
ca

l t
ra

in
in

g 
ev

en
t 

w
e 

ho
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

M
id

la
nd

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

te
ch

ni
ca

l c
ha

ng
es

 fo
r t

he
 2

01
3/

14
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

 

20
13

-1
4 

fi
n

al
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

In
cl

ud
in

g:
 

•
au

di
t o

f t
he

 2
01

3-
14

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

•
pr

op
os

ed
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
's

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 

•
pr

op
os

ed
 V

al
ue

 fo
r M

on
ey

 c
on

cl
us

io
n.

  
 

Ju
ly

-S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 
N

 

35



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
6 6 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
t 9

 Ju
ne

 2
01

4 

W
o

rk
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 d

at
e 

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

 (
V

fM
) c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

T
he

 s
co

pe
 o

f o
ur

 w
or

k 
to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
V

fM
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 c

om
pr

is
es

: 
•

a 
in

iti
al

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t; 
•

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
f a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

cr
ite

ria
; 

•
br

in
gi

ng
 fo

rw
ar

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

fr
om

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
; 

•
re

vi
ew

in
g 

ke
y 

do
cu

m
en

ts
; a

nd
 

•
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

. 
 

Ju
ly

-A
ug

us
t 2

01
4 

N
 

T
he

 B
et

te
r C

ar
e 

F
un

d 
is

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 fo
cu

s 
of

 th
e 

V
fM

 
w

or
k 

th
is

 y
ea

r.
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 W
o

rk
  

A
ud

iti
ng

 g
ra

nt
 c

la
im

s 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

s 
Ju

ly
 –

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

14
 

N
 

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r 
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 in

 th
e 

ye
ar

 
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4 
N

 

36



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
7 7 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

G
u

id
e 

to
 lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
  

  L
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

au
di

t c
om

m
itt

ee
 m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 e

xp
er

ts
, b

ut
 th

ey
 a

re
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

in
g 

an
d 

is
su

in
g 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

’s
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. H
ow

ev
er

, l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 c
om

pl
ex

 a
nd

 c
an

 b
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 p

re
pa

re
d 

a 
gu

id
e 

fo
r 

m
em

be
rs

 to
 u

se
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

ir 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. I

t e
xp

la
in

s 
th

e 
ke

y 
fe

at
ur

es
 o

f t
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

n
d 

no
te

s 
th

at
 m

ak
e 

up
 a

 s
et

 
of

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. I
t a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 k
ey

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 to

 h
el

p 
m

em
be

rs
 a

ss
es

s 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 s

ho
w

 a
 tr

ue
 a

nd
 fa

ir 
vi

ew
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

au
th

or
ity

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

. 
  T

he
 g

ui
de

 c
on

si
de

rs
 th

e 
: 

 •
 e

xp
la

na
to

ry
 fo

re
w

or
d 

– 
w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

an
 e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
of

 k
ey

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
ef

fe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
•

 a
nn

ua
l g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
st

at
em

en
t –

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
  a

 c
le

ar
 s

en
se

 o
f t

he
 r

is
ks

 fa
ci

ng
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

  m
an

ag
e 

th
em

 
•

 m
ov

em
en

t i
n 

re
se

rv
es

 s
ta

te
m

en
t –

 s
ho

w
in

g 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
's

 n
et

 w
or

th
 a

nd
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

po
w

er
 

•
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 s

ta
te

m
en

t –
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

on
 th

e 
ye

ar
's

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 w
he

th
er

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 s

ur
pl

us
 o

r 
  

de
fic

it 
•

 b
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 –

 a
 's

na
ps

ho
t' 

of
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
's

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 a
t 3

1s
t M

ar
ch

; a
nd

 
•

 o
th

er
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
is

cl
os

ur
es

  
  S

up
po

rt
in

g 
th

is
 g

ui
de

 w
e 

ha
ve

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
tw

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 m

em
be

rs
 in

 d
is

ch
ar

gi
ng

 th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
 •

he
lp

in
g 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

pr
ep

ar
e 

cl
ea

r 
an

d 
co

nc
is

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
  

•
ap

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

m
in

im
um

 re
ve

nu
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
 

 C
op

ie
s 

of
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fr

om
 y

ou
r 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
d 

an
d 

au
di

t m
an

ag
er

   
 U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 y

ou
r a

cc
ou

nt
s –

 m
em

be
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

37



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
8 8 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

T
o

p
 is

su
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
cl

o
se

d
o

w
n

  
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

qu
er

ie
s 

w
e 

ha
ve

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fr

om
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s 

an
d 

au
di

to
rs

, h
er

e 
is

 a
 li

st
 o

f t
he

 to
p 

 is
su

es
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
fo

r 
th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
cl

os
ed

ow
n.

 

1.
D

o 
yo

ur
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

te
ll 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l s

to
ry

 o
f y

ou
r 

au
th

or
ity

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

? 
A

re
 th

ey
 c

le
ar

, c
on

ci
se

 a
nd

 e
as

y 
to

 fo
llo

w
? 

Is
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
m

os
t i

m
po

rt
an

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ea

sy
 to

 fi
nd

? 
H

av
e 

du
pl

ic
at

ed
 te

xt
, n

on
-m

at
er

ia
l n

ot
es

 a
nd

 z
er

o 
en

tr
ie

s 
be

en
 r

em
ov

ed
? 

2.
A

re
 y

ou
r 

ac
co

un
ts

 in
te

rn
al

ly
 c

on
si

st
en

t?
 In

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
, d

oe
s 

th
e 

m
ov

em
en

t i
n 

re
se

rv
es

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

gr
ee

 to
 th

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
no

te
s?

 

3.
Is

 y
ou

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 re
va

lu
at

io
ns

 is
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

ly
 u

p 
to

 d
at

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 v
al

ue
 o

f p
ro

pe
rt

y,
 p

la
nt

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t d

oe
s 

no
t d

iff
er

 
m

at
er

ia
lly

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4?
 

4.
H

av
e 

yo
u 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 IA

S
 3

7?
 

•
H

av
e 

yo
u 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
fo

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 r

at
es

, e
qu

al
 p

ay
 a

nd
 r

es
to

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
af

te
rc

ar
e 

of
 la

nd
fil

l s
ite

s?
 

•
A

re
 y

ou
r 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 th

e 
be

st
 e

st
im

at
e 

of
 th

e 
lia

bi
lit

y 
(r

at
he

r 
th

an
 a

 p
ru

de
nt

 e
st

im
at

e 
or

 a
n 

am
ou

nt
 th

at
 is

 c
on

ve
ni

en
t f

or
 b

ud
ge

t p
ur

po
se

s)
? 

•
Is

 th
er

e 
a 

ro
bu

st
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

ba
se

d 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

es
tim

at
e?

 

•
A

re
 th

er
e 

an
y 

in
st

an
ce

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 a

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
be

ca
us

e 
a 

re
lia

bl
e 

es
tim

at
e 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
m

ad
e?

 If
 s

o,
 Is

 th
ei

r 
ro

bu
st

 
ev

id
en

ce
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

ju
dg

em
en

t t
ha

t a
 r

el
ia

bl
e 

es
tim

at
e 

is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e?

 H
as

 a
 c

on
tin

ge
nt

 li
ab

ili
ty

 b
ee

n 
di

sc
lo

se
d?

 

5.
Is

 y
ou

r 
P

F
I a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

od
el

 u
p 

to
 d

at
e?

 D
o 

yo
ur

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
di

sc
lo

se
: 

•
th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

of
  P

F
I l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s?
 

•
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f i
nf

la
tio

n 
on

 P
F

I c
om

m
itm

en
ts

? 

6.
H

av
e 

yo
u 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

e 
ne

w
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 in

 2
01

3/
14

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 IA

S
 1

9 
pe

ns
io

n 
co

st
s 

an
d 

a 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
 li

ne
 fo

r 
P

ub
lic

 
H

ea
lth

 b
ee

n 
ad

dr
es

se
d?

 H
av

e 
co

m
pa

ra
tiv

es
 b

ee
n 

re
st

at
ed

? 

7.
H

av
e 

yo
u 

di
sc

lo
se

d 
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

po
lic

y 
fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

s?
 F

or
 th

os
e 

sc
ho

ol
s 

th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
sh

ee
t, 

ha
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
sc

ho
ol

 a
ss

et
s,

 in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 b

ee
n 

di
sc

lo
se

d?
 

A
cc

ou
nt

s –
 o

ur
 to

p 
iss

ue
s 

38



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
9 9 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

 8.
 H

av
e 

yo
u 

ag
re

ed
 a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
cl

os
ed

ow
n 

pl
an

 w
ith

 y
ou

r 
au

di
to

rs
? 

D
oe

s 
th

is
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

•
ho

w
 to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 k
no

w
n 

m
aj

or
 is

su
es

? 

•
a 

pr
ot

oc
ol

 fo
r 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 n
ew

 is
su

es
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

ris
e?

 

•
a 

da
te

 fo
r 

a 
po

st
-im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

re
vi

ew
? 

  A
cc

ou
nt

s –
 o

ur
 to

p 
iss

ue
s 

39



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
10

 
10

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

L
A

A
P

 B
u

lle
ti

n
 9

8:
 C

lo
su

re
 o

f 
th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

el
at

ed
 m

at
te

rs
  

  In
 M

ar
ch

, C
IP

F
A

's
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
P

an
el

 is
su

ed
 L

A
A

P
 B

ul
le

tin
 9

8.
 T

he
 b

ul
le

tin
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

fu
rt

he
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

cl
ar

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 c

om
pl

em
en

t 
C

IP
F

A
's

 2
01

3/
14

 G
ui

da
nc

e 
N

ot
es

 fo
r P

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s 

an
d 

fo
cu

se
s 

on
 th

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
th

at
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 fo
r m

os
t a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 T

op
ic

s 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

 •
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
 r

ef
or

m
 

•
no

n-
do

m
es

tic
 ra

te
s 

– 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

ap
pe

al
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 r

at
ea

bl
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 b
us

in
es

s 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

•
co

m
po

ne
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

•
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

pe
ns

io
n 

in
te

re
st

 c
os

ts
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 c
ur

re
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
os

t a
nd

 p
en

si
on

 a
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

co
st

s 
 

•
di

sc
lo

su
re

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
de

di
ca

te
d 

sc
ho

ol
s 

gr
an

t. 
 

 W
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 fu
tu

re
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
pe

rio
ds

, t
he

 B
ul

le
tin

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
up

da
te

 o
n 

is
su

es
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

on
 th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

ss
et

s 
in

 2
01

6/
17

.  
 

A
cc

ou
nt

s –
 C

IP
FA

 b
ul

le
tin

 

40



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
11

 
11

 

N
ot

 to
 b

e 
ru

bb
ish

ed
, £

46
4 

m
ill

io
n 

po
te

nt
ia

l s
av

in
gs

 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 V
F

M
 P

ro
fi

le
s 

 U
si

ng
 d

at
a 

fr
om

 th
e 

V
F

M
 P

ro
fil

e,
 h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

in
fo

rm
at

io
n-

an
d-

an
al

ys
is

/v
al

ue
-f

or
-m

on
ey

-b
rie

fin
gs

-2
/ 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
  i

ss
ue

d 
 a

 b
rie

fin
g 

on
 2

7 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4,
 c

on
cl

ud
in

g 
th

at
 u

p 
to

 £
46

4 
m

ill
io

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 s

av
ed

 o
ve

ra
ll,

 if
 c

ou
nc

ils
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

th
e 

m
os

t b
ro

ug
ht

 d
ow

n 
th

ei
r s

pe
nd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
fo

r t
he

ir 
au

th
or

ity
 ty

pe
 a

nd
 w

as
te

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s.

 
 T

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 C
ha

irm
an

, J
er

em
y 

N
ew

m
an

 s
ai

d:
 "

It’
s 

go
od

 n
ew

s 
th

at
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ha

ve
 r

ed
uc

ed
 th

ei
r 

sp
en

di
ng

 o
n 

ho
us

eh
ol

d 
w

as
te

 b
y 

£4
6 

m
ill

io
n 

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
st

 fo
ur

 y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

re
du

ce
d 

le
ve

ls
 o

f w
as

te
 s

en
t t

o 
la

nd
fil

l. 
C

ou
nc

ils
 h

av
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 th
es

e 
im

po
rt

an
t 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

ex
er

ci
si

ng
 c

ho
ic

e 
ab

ou
t w

ha
t w

or
ks

 b
es

t i
n 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s.

" 
 

 In
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f c

on
si

de
rin

g 
th

e 
hi

er
ar

ch
y 

of
 w

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

pt
io

ns
 -

 p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 w

as
te

, p
re

pa
rin

g 
w

as
te

 fo
r r

e-
us

e,
 

re
cy

cl
in

g,
 r

ec
ov

er
y 

an
d 

di
sp

os
al

 to
 la

nd
fil

l -
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 C
ha

irm
an

 a
ls

o 
sa

id
   

 "in
 2

01
2/

13
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
sp

en
t a

 fi
fth

 o
f t

he
ir 

to
ta

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 o
n 

th
e 

m
os

t d
es

ira
bl

e 
op

tio
n 

fo
r h

ou
se

ho
ld

 w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t: 
m

in
im

is
at

io
n 

an
d 

re
cy

cl
in

g.
 T

he
y 

sp
en

t t
he

 o
th

er
 fo

ur
-f

ift
hs

 o
n 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f w
as

te
 –

 th
e 

le
as

t d
es

ira
bl

e 
op

tio
ns

. C
ou

nc
ils

 
ha

ve
 th

e 
po

w
er

 to
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 d
o 

th
e 

rig
ht

 th
in

g 
an

d 
th

ey
 c

on
tr

ol
 th

e 
le

ve
ls

 o
f s

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 w

as
te

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
pt

io
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
em

. T
he

ir 
ch

oi
ce

s 
ul

tim
at

el
y 

af
fe

ct
 h

ow
 w

el
l t

he
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t i
s 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
an

d 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f w

as
te

 
se

rv
ic

es
 r

es
id

en
ts

 r
ec

ei
ve

" 
   

41



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
12

 
12

 

Bl
ue

 B
ad

ge
 fr

au
d 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
ns

 d
ou

bl
e 

in
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

F
ra

u
d

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 

 T
he

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

ha
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 th
at

 B
lu

e 
B

ad
ge

 fr
au

d 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

ns
 h

av
e 

do
ub

le
d 

in
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
as

 c
ou

nc
ils

 c
ra

ck
do

w
n 

on
 d

is
ho

ne
st

 m
ot

or
is

ts
 ro

bb
in

g 
di

sa
bl

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 th
ei

r 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

rig
ht

 to
 e

as
ie

r 
pa

rk
in

g.
 -

 S
ee

 m
or

e 
at

: 
ht

tp
://

w
w

w
.lo

ca
l.g

ov
.u

k/
w

eb
/g

ue
st

/m
ed

ia
-r

el
ea

se
s/

-/
jo

ur
na

l_
co

nt
en

t/5
6/

10
18

0/
61

86
32

9/
N

E
W

S
#s

th
as

h.
P

Ilm
43

74
.d

pu
f 

 S
to

ke
-o

n-
T

re
nt

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 P
ly

m
ou

th
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
H

ul
l C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
re

ce
nt

ly
 s

ec
ur

ed
 th

ei
r 

fir
st

 p
ro

se
cu

tio
ns

 a
ga

in
st

 fr
au

ds
te

rs
 w

hi
le

 
M

an
ch

es
te

r 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
a 

10
0 

pe
r 

ce
nt

 c
on

vi
ct

io
n 

ra
te

 w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 5

00
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

pa
st

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
. C

ou
nc

ils
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

us
in

g 
ne

w
 p

ow
er

s 
to

 s
ei

ze
 a

nd
 c

on
fis

ca
te

 b
ad

ge
s 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
of

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

ill
eg

al
ly

 a
nd

 s
om

e 
ha

ve
 s

et
 u

p 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t t
ea

m
s 

to
 

ta
ck

le
 B

lu
e 

B
ad

ge
 fr

au
d.

  
 C

llr
 P

et
er

 B
ox

, C
ha

ir 
of

 th
e 

LG
A

's
 E

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 B

oa
rd

, s
ai

d:
 

  "C
ou

nc
ils

 a
re

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 to
 d

o 
ev

er
yt

hi
ng

 in
 th

ei
r 

po
w

er
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 fo
r o

ur
 d

is
ab

le
d 

an
d 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
ill

 n
ot

 
he

si
ta

te
 to

 ta
ke

 le
ga

l a
ct

io
n 

ag
ai

ns
t a

ny
on

e 
ca

ug
ht

 a
bu

si
ng

 th
e 

sc
he

m
e.

 W
ith

 m
or

e 
of

 th
es

e 
fr

au
ds

te
rs

 b
ei

ng
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

 ju
st

ic
e 

th
an

 e
ve

r 
be

fo
re

 b
y 

co
un

ci
ls

, t
hi

s 
is

 s
en

di
ng

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
m

es
sa

ge
 th

at
 w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
e 

do
w

n 
ha

rd
 o

n 
dr

iv
er

s 
ill

eg
al

ly
 u

si
ng

 B
lu

e 
B

ad
ge

s.
" 

 

42



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
13

 
13

 

W
or

ki
ng

 in
 ta

nd
em

 –
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
Re

vi
ew

 2
01

4 

G
ra

n
t T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

L
o

ca
l G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
 

 T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

: h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.g
ra

nt
-t

ho
rn

to
n.

co
.u

k/
en

/P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

/2
01

4/
Lo

ca
l-G

ov
er

nm
en

t-
G

ov
er

na
nc

e-
R

ev
ie

w
-2

01
4/

 is
 o

ur
 th

ird
 a

nn
ua

l r
ev

ie
w

 
in

to
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
. I

t a
im

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t  

m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
el

ec
te

d 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f c
ou

nc
ils

 a
nd

 fi
re

 a
nd

 r
es

cu
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

st
re

ng
th

 o
f t

he
ir 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 to
 p

re
pa

re
 fo

r t
he

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 a

he
ad

. 
 D

ra
w

in
g 

on
 a

 d
et

ai
le

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 2

01
2/

13
 a

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

xp
la

na
to

ry
 fo

re
w

or
ds

 o
f 1

50
 E

ng
lis

h 
co

un
ci

ls
 a

nd
 fi

re
 

an
d 

re
sc

ue
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
re

sp
on

se
s 

fr
om

 8
0 

se
ni

or
 c

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
er

s 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
, t

he
 r

ep
or

t f
oc

us
es

 o
n 

th
re

e 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 a
sp

ec
ts

 
of

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e:

 
 •

ris
k 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
: s

et
tin

g 
a 

to
ne

 fr
om

 th
e 

to
p 

w
hi

ch
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s 
in

no
va

tio
n 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
m

an
ag

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l p
itf

al
ls

  
•

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

de
liv

er
y 

m
od

el
s:

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r n

ew
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

m
od

el
s 

th
at

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

w
ith

ou
t s

tif
lin

g 
in

no
va

tio
n 

 
•

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n:
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

w
ith

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
 a

nd
 a

ss
ur

e 
th

em
 a

bo
ut

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, f
in

an
ci

al
 a

ffa
irs

 a
nd

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
. 

 A
lo

ng
si

de
 th

e 
re

se
ar

ch
 fi

nd
in

gs
, t

he
 r

ep
or

t a
ls

o 
hi

gh
lig

ht
s 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

po
se

s 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f q
ue

st
io

ns
 fo

r m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

, t
o 

he
lp

 th
em

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

st
re

ng
th

 o
f t

he
ir 

cu
rr

en
t g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
. 

  

43



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
14

 
14

 

E
ve

nt
s 

G
ra

n
t T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

E
ve

n
ts

 
W

e 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 o
rg

an
is

in
g 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
va

rio
us

 e
ve

nt
s 

fo
r o

ur
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t c
lie

nt
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g.

 
 •

W
e 

ar
e 

ho
st

in
g 

a 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 N
et

w
or

k 
at

 o
ur

 B
irm

in
gh

am
 o

ffi
ce

 o
n 

2 
Ju

ly
. T

he
 th

em
e 

fo
r t

hi
s 

in
au

gu
ra

l m
ee

tin
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

in
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t –

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
dr

af
t f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 u
pd

at
e 

on
 c

ur
re

nt
 

to
pi

cs
.  

 •
W

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 h

os
tin

g 
an

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
M

od
el

s 
se

m
in

ar
 a

t o
ur

 B
irm

in
gh

am
 o

ffi
ce

 o
n 

16
 J

ul
y 

w
he

re
 p

ra
ct

iti
on

er
s 

w
ill

 s
ha

re
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 o

f s
et

tin
g 

up
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

va
rio

us
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
de

liv
er

y 
m

od
el

s.
 

 
•

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

on
 fr

om
 o

ur
 r

ec
en

t n
at

io
na

l r
ep

or
t o

n 
w

el
fa

re
 r

ef
or

m
 R

ea
pi

ng
 th

e 
B

en
ef

its
 w

e 
ar

e 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 g

at
he

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
fr

om
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

co
un

tr
y.

 W
e 

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

in
g 

ou
r 

ke
y 

fin
di

ng
s 

up
da

te
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

to
 C

IP
F

A
 B

en
ef

its
 a

nd
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

N
et

w
or

k 
an

d 
re

gi
on

al
 C

IP
F

A
 e

ve
nt

s 
 •

W
e 

ar
e 

sp
on

so
rin

g 
th

e 
C

en
tr

e 
fo

r P
ub

lic
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

(C
F

P
S

) 
an

nu
al

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

am
p 

U
nc

on
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 L
on

do
n 

on
 1

1 
Ju

ne
 

 •
W

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 s

po
ns

or
in

g 
T

he
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 J
ou

rn
al

’s
 a

nn
ua

l G
ro

w
th

 A
ge

nd
a 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 o

n 
4 

Ju
ne

 w
he

re
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
la

un
ch

in
g 

ou
r 

W
he

re
 

G
ro

w
th

 H
ap

pe
ns

 r
ep

or
t 

 •
F

or
 th

e 
th

ird
 y

ea
r 

ru
nn

in
g 

w
e 

ar
e 

sp
on

so
rin

g 
th

e 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 d
rin

ks
 r

ec
ep

tio
n 

at
 C

IP
F

A
’s

 A
nn

ua
l C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 ta

ki
ng

 p
la

ce
 in

 L
on

do
n 

on
 

2 
Ju

ly
 

 •
P

au
l G

ra
dy

, G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n’

s 
H

ea
d 

of
 P

ol
ic

e,
 w

ill
 b

e 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 a

t t
he

 th
ird

  A
nn

ua
l N

at
io

na
l C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
on

 P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

C
rim

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
on

 1
0 

Ju
ly

, i
n 

N
ot

tin
gh

am
 

 
  

44



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 

©
 2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.  

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

, a
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

.  

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
td

 
(G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l).

 R
ef

er
en

ce
s 

to
 'G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n'
 a

re
 

to
 th

e 
br

an
d 

un
de

r w
hi

ch
 th

e 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
op

er
at

e 
an

d 
re

fe
r t

o 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s,
 a

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t r
eq

ui
re

s.
 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l a
nd

 th
e 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

 
wo

rld
wi

de
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l d

oe
s 

no
t p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 c

lie
nt

s.
  

gr
an

t-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k 

45



46



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Peter Robinson, Chief Financial Officer, on Tel (01432) 383319 

 

 

 

MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 23 JUNE 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: 2014/15 ANNUAL AUDIT FEE 

REPORT BY: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  
 

Classification  

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision 

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 
To seek the Committee’s agreement to the annual audit fee.  

Recommendations 

THAT: the Audit Fee letter 2014/15 be agreed. 

 Alternative Options 
1 There are no alternative options.  
 

 
 
Reasons for Recommendations 

2 
 
 

Grant Thornton is the council’s external auditor, appointed by the Audit Commission. The 
annual fee letter, attached as Appendix A, is an opportunity for the Audit and Governance 
Committee to be informed of the planned outputs and proposed fee.    

 

3 

 

4 

 

 

Key Considerations 
The annual audit fee letter details the amount to be paid to Grant Thornton (£164,803) for 
2014/15, which remains at the same level as the previous year. The council's indicative fee 
for grant certification in 2014/15 is £6,420; this was £8,420 in 2013/14. 
 
The audit fee covers work on the audit of financial statements, value for money conclusion 
and work on the whole of government accounts return. The scale fee excludes any 
additional work requested by the council. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9

47



Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
Peter Robinson, Chief Financial Officer, on Tel (01432) 383319 

 

 

5 The letter lists the planned outputs and their indicative dates. 

 Community Impact 

6 The report has no community impact. 
 

 Equality and Human Rights 

7 The recommendations do not have any equality implications 

 Financial Implications 

8 The council’s annual audit will cost £164,803 and grant certification is £6,420. The overall 
total of £171,223 is included in the 2014/15 budget. The Audit Commission has 
independently set the scale fee for all bodies. 

 Legal Implications  

9 The recommendations do not have any legal implications  

 Risk Management 

10 
 
 

 

11 

The requirement to supply accounts for audit that have appropriate working papers requires 
the council’s staff and its contractor (Hoople Ltd) to meet all deadlines outlined in the 
accounts timetable closure process. 
 
The external auditor will require council management and accounting staff to be available to 
help locate information and provide explanations so that the accounts are audited to the 
required standard. This also applies to Hoople Ltd. 

 Consultees 

12 None 

 Appendices 

 Appendix A –  Audit fee letter 

 Background Papers 

 None identified.   

  

48



 
 

Chartered Accountants 
Member firm within Grant Thornton International Ltd 
Grant Thornton UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales: No.OC307742. Registered office: Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP 
A list of members is available from our registered office. 
 
Grant Thornton UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority for investment business. 

 
 

Herefordshire Council,  
Brockington 
35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford, 
HR11SH 

 
 

11 April 2014 

Dear Peter 

Planned audit fee for 2014/15 
The Audit Commission has set its proposed work programme and scales of fees for 2014/15. 
In this letter we set out details of the audit fee for the Council along with the scope and 
timing of our work and details of our team.  

Scale fee 
The Audit Commission defines the scale audit fee as “the fee required by auditors to carry 
out the work necessary to meet their statutory responsibilities in accordance with the Code of 
Audit Practice. It represents the best estimate of the fee required to complete an audit where 
the audited body has no significant audit risks and it has in place a sound control 
environment that ensures the auditor is provided with complete and materially accurate 
financial statements with supporting working papers within agreed timeframes.” 

For 2014/15, the Commission has independently set the scale fee for all bodies. The 
Council's scale fee for 2014/15 is £164,803 which is the same as the audit fee for 2013/14. 

Further details of the work programme and individual scale fees for all audited bodies are set 
out on the Audit Commission’s website at: www.audit-commission.gov.uk/audit-
regime/audit-fees/proposed-work-programme-and-scales-of-fees-201415 

The audit planning process for 2014/15, including the risk assessment, will continue as the 
year progresses and fees will be reviewed and updated as necessary as our work progresses.  

Scope of the audit fee 
Our fee is based on the risk based approach to audit planning as set out in the Code of Audit 
Practice and work mandated by the Audit Commission for 2014/15. It covers: 

· our audit of your financial statements 
· our work to reach a conclusion on the economy, efficiency and effectiveness in your use of 

resources (the value for money conclusion) 
· our work on your whole of government accounts return. 
 
 

Grant Thornton UK LLP 
Colmore Plaza 
20 Colmore Circus 
Birmingham  
B4 6AT 
 

T +44 (0)121 2124000 
 
www.grant-thornton.co.uk 

 
 

49



 2 

 
Value for money conclusion 
Under the Audit Commission Act, we must be satisfied that the Council has adequate  
arrangements in place to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources, 
focusing on the arrangements for: 
· securing financial resilience; and 
· prioritising resources within tighter budgets. 
 
We undertake a risk assessment to identify any significant risks which we will need to address 
before reaching our value for money conclusion. We will assess the Council's financial 
resilience as part of our work on the VFM conclusion and a separate report of our findings 
will be provided. 

We will continue to assess the Council's arrangements and discuss any additional work 
required during the year.  

Certification of grant claims and returns 
The Council's estimated indicative fee grant certification for the Council in 2014/15 is 
£6,420. This was estimated to be £8,400 in 2013/14. 

Billing schedule 
Our fees will be billed as follows: 
 
 

Main Audit fee  £ 
September 2014 41201 
December 2014           41201 
March 2015 41201 
June 2015 41200 
Grant Certification  
December 2015            6,420    
Total         171,223    

 
Outline audit timetable 
We will undertake our audit planning and interim audit procedures in March. Upon 
completion of this phase of our work we will issue our detailed audit plan setting out our 
findings and details of our audit approach. Our final accounts audit and work on the VfM 
conclusion will be completed in September 2015 and work on the whole of government 
accounts return in September 2015. 
 

 

 

 

 

50



 3 

Phase of work Timing Outputs Comments 
Audit planning 
and interim audit 

March 2015 Audit plan The plan summarises the 
findings of our audit 
planning and our approach 
to the audit of the 
Council's accounts and 
VfM. 

Final accounts 
audit 

July-September 
2015 

Audit Findings 
(Report to those 
charged with 
governance) 

This report will set out the 
findings of our accounts 
audit and VfM work for the 
consideration of those 
charged with governance. 

VfM conclusion Jan to September 
2015 

Report to those 
charged with 
governance 

As above 

Financial resilience Jan to Sept 2015 Financial resilience 
report  

Report summarising the 
outcome of our work. 

Whole of 
government 
accounts 

September 2015 Opinion on the 
WGA return 

To be carried out at the 
same time as final accounts 
audit. 

Annual audit letter October 2015 Annual audit letter 
to the Council 

The letter will summarise 
the findings of all aspects 
of our work. 

Grant certification June to December 
2015 

Grant certification 
report 

A report summarising the 
findings of our grant 
certification work 

 
 
 
Our team 
The key members of the audit team for 2014/15 are:  

 Name Phone Number E-mail 
Engagement Lead Phil Jones 0121 2325232 phil.w.jones@uk.gt.com 
Engagement 
Manager 

Terry Tobin 0121 2325276 terry.p.tobin@uk.gt.com 

VFM/Advisory 
Lead 

Ian Barber 0121 2325357 ian.m.barber@uk.gt.com 

Audit Executive Sarah Good 0121 2325334 sarah.l.good@uk.gt.com 
 

Additional work 
The scale fee excludes any work requested by the Council that we may agree to undertake 
outside of our Code audit.  Each additional piece of work will be separately agreed and a 
detailed project specification and fee agreed with the Council. 

Quality assurance 
We are committed to providing you with a high quality service.  If you are in any way 
dissatisfied, or would like to discuss how we can improve our service, please contact me in 

51



 4 

the first instance. Alternatively you may wish to contact Jon Roberts, our Public Sector 
Assurance regional lead partner (jon.roberts@uk.gt.com) 

 

Yours sincerely 
 
 

 

Phil Jones 
For Grant Thornton UK LLP 

 

 

52


	Agenda
	
	4 Minutes
	5 Presentation from new Internal Audit Providers - South West Audit Partnership (SWAP)
	6 Internal Audit Charter
	Internal Audit Charter Appendix A

	7 Internal Audit Plan 2014-15
	Herefordshire Annual Internal Audit Plan 2014-15 Appendix A
	Herefordshire Annual Internal  Audit Plan 2014-15 Appendix B

	8 GRANT THORNTON AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE
	HC Audit Committee update -June 2014

	9 2014/15 ANNUAL AUDIT FEE
	2014-15 Fee Letter - Herefordshire Council


